25> AN
b
TOWN OF \\

"
1 )
":; SURFSID, A}

AR,
‘.:\ FLORIDA & 41::?
\‘:,,L""d.d";»-‘ )
g COV

Town of Surfside

DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

March 7, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers —
9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor, Surfside, FL 33154

The following also applies to all Boards and Committees:

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer,
unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission
members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or
her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding
officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required to
register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235. "Lobbyist"
specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal,
regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or
employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit
corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade union), without special compensation
or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any
item.

**If the public wishes to speak on a matter on this agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to the start of the
meeting and they will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the item. **

Opening Items:
1. Call to Order/Roll Call
2. New Committee Member Orientation
3. Appointment of Officers

4. Previous Committee Short, Medium, Long-Term Plan and
Accomplishments

5. New Committee Short, Medium, Long-Term goals & Proposed Timeline



Agenda
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
March 7, 2019

6. Future Meeting Dates

- Thursday, June 6, 2019 — 6:00 pm
- Thursday, September 5, 2019 — 6:00 pm
- Thursday, December 5, 2019 — 6:00 pm

7. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING
AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS
MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA

TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Page 2 of 2


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

Memorandum

To: Elected Officials
From: Roger Carlton / Town Manager
Date: 12/6/2010

Re:  Moving the Downtown Vision Process Forward

Introduction

During the past three months, substantial input has been given to the Town Manager
regarding the need to reinvigorate the Downtown Vision process. This report outlines
suggested parameters for the process and establishes a timeline for the Town Commission to
review.

There exists a need to strengthen Surfside’s downtown as the social, cultural and economic
center of the Town. A thriving downtown can enhance the quality of life for Surfside’s
residents and improve the visitor experience.

Additional tax revenue from a thriving downtown, including increases in the Tourism
Resort Tax, adds to the Town’s tax base and helps alleviate the ad valorem (property) tax
burden on residents.

In order to create a sense of place that encourages business retention and economic
development, while retaining and enhancing the characteristics that attract residents and
visitors, a plan that reflects the realities of the 21% Century is required.

Previous planning efforts and policies, as well as recent survey results, will be reviewed
during this process. This will help avoid the cost of outside consultants.

Background

The Town’s 2006/2007 Charrette, through extensive community input, recommended a
number of improvements for the downtown area. A Committee comprised of Surfside
residents, the Town Manager and a Commission liaison held a series of public meetings to
engage the views and future aspirations for the Town as a whole. The final public meeting
reviewed each section of the Charrette for detailed comment. The final report was not fully
adopted and further direction was not given or implemented.



September 10, 2013

Many of the listed possible projects that pertain to the downtown district are still relevant
discussion items. Of particular note is the desire to create a more pedestrian friendly
downtown with mixed-use commercial buildings. Also, the possible need for a parking
structure is still widely discussed to this day.

The two blocks on Harding Avenue from 94" to 96™ Streets is approximately 6 % acres with
over 70 buildings and more than 100 licensed businesses.

Due to unprecedented changing and challenging economic conditions since the Charrette
was produced, the necessity for a current shared vision and plan for the downtown district is
a timely initiative.

Project Teams

Proposed Steering Committee: Town Manager, Building Official, Planning Manager and
Tourist Bureau Director.

Proposed Advisory Committee: Planning & Zoning Chair, Surfside Business Association
President/Tourist Bureau Chair, Beautification Chair, a hotelier, two retailers, a service
oriented business operator, a single family residential representative and a condominium

resident representative.

Timeline

1) December 2010/ January 2011 - Interview the Surfside Commissioners and members of
the Surfside Business Association regarding their vision for the downtown district.

2) Conduct two workshops:

i) February 2011 - Steering Committee and Advisory Committee Workshop, open to
the public, with the Planning & Zoning, Tourist Board and Beautification Committee in
attendance.

ii) March 2011 — Public Workshop to present the ideas from the recent survey results,
interviews and previous workshop.

Information from the Charrette, the Planning Department, and comparative models used
elsewhere (eg Delray Beach) will also be presented.

The objective of the workshops is to incorporate the various stakeholders’ vision for the
downtown and to form a collective vision for the future.

Some of the discussion items would include, but not be limited to, the following:
o an overall aesthetic / branding
e creating a welcoming, pedestrian-friendly environment

e the installation of benches and bike racks



September 10, 2013

e the creation of a Business Improvement District to help finance improvements and
operations

o the role of the Florida Department of Transportation (eg crosswalk replacement in
2011/2012)

e the role of Tourism funding as it relates to successful retail and restaurant
establishments

¢ the relationship to Bal Harbour Shops and the St. Regis

e the impact of side walk cafes and the proper means for regulating the use of
sidewalks

e newspaper vending rack regulation

e installation of business locator signs on each block

¢ code enforcement

e the potential combination of retail, commercial and residential land use

e assisting businesses with marketing initiatives, particularly the use of Social Media,
and special events

e retaining and attracting businesses through landlord and lease cooperation

A report listing priorities and a timeline for implementation strategies will be produced from
the workshops. This will be presented at the Town Commission Meeting in April 2011.

Cc: Paul Gioia, Building Official
Sarah Sinatra, Planning Manager
Duncan Tavares, Tourism Director



Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
Initiatives

Commission Vision Document
1) Downtown Code Enforcement
2) Vacant Windows Ordinance

3) News Racks Ordinance

4) Awnings Ordinance

5) Moratorium Ordinance

6) Alley / Parking Lot Improvements
7) Wayfarer Signage Program & Branding
8) Business Improvement District

9) Facgade Upgrading

10) Abbott Ave Parking Lot Feasibility Study

11) 40’ Existing Height & Amalgamation of Properties

12) East/West Corridor: 95 St from Abbott Ave to the Beach
13) Harding Avenue Sidewalk Widening

14) 94" Street Parking Garage Feasibility



‘f;l M7
gy (O

Town of Surfside

Agenda Date: January 18,2011

Subject: Downtown Vision Process Update

From: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Attached is a status report from Tourist Bureau Director Duncan Tavares relative to the
Downtown Vision Process which has appeared in a point of light over the past months,

Please review the proposed members of the Advisory Committee and the subjects which will be
discussed. The goal is to complete the process in three months, using in-house staff, in order to

bring a report to the Town Commission no later than your May meeting,

Your input during the January 18, 2011 Town Commission Meeting regarding the appointments
and the discussion items will be very much welcomed.

W@é’:

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager




Memorandum

To:

Roger Carlton / Town Manager

. . M—-u—"'_"/
From: Duncan Tavares / Tourist Bureau Director é@wuﬁw

Date: 1/10/2011

Re:

Downtown Vision Process Update

Advisory Committee:

Scarlet Tenen, Planning & Zoning Chair

Eli Tourgeman, Tourist Board Chair

David Steinfeld, Beautification Committee Chair

Ken Arnold, Former Chair Charrette Committee

Sergio Castion, Surfside Business Association Representative / Condotti Mens
Clothing Store Owner

Ighal Goldfarb, 9520 Harding Avenue Building Owner

Shep Edelstein, Best Western Oceanfront Resort Owner

Andy LaBrada, Onarga Apartment Hotel and Event Company Owner

Jenny Skordilis, The Greek Place

Jessica Weiss, Serendipity Yogurt Cafe

Leeann Roth, Luxe Skin Bar Store Owner

Julia Bacek, Surfside Civic Association / Single Family Home Representative
Sharon Levy, Home Business Operator / Single Family Home Representative

Louis Cohen, President of Marbella Condominium Association

Jackie Murphy, Condominium Resident

Julie Gordon, Condominium Resident

Discussion of Initiatives for Downtown Success:

)

2)
3)
B

5)
6)

Forming a public-private partnership

Partnering with neighboring communities

Completing a downtown vision

Produce a market driven business plan

[dentify your customer base and potential new customers

Identify their wants and needs today and in the future

Develop and market your downtown’s unique niche

Altract new targeted businesses through outreach and hosting/site visits
Counsel existing businesses on their business plans



i ’I:v <ENL

AT unnor

e
.’! 'B\HR

January 10, 2011

7) Conduct on-going focus groups to provide direction

8) Create small scale downtown housing

9) Create on-going formal marketing and public relations campaigns

10) Incorporate management techniques from the malls — managing a downtown as a
business:

- Forge partnerships

- Assign someone as a liaison

- Produce a leasing plan including minimum standards for hours of operation

- Tocus on maintecnance issues

- Identify funding sources

- Provide sufficient parking and other public services

Design Preferences Discussion Points:

Buildings: What is attractive? What to change?
Colors

Signage

Landscaping / Pedestrian friendly additions

Side walks

Crosswalks

Create a central theme or brand

Are there motivational factors to assist in compliance?
Should a “demonstration” building fagade be created?
Forging a partnership with neighboring communities
Pedestrian friendly vs high visibility

Traffic calming

Economic Development Objectives for Downtown:
- Stimulate new activity / Encourage new businesses that will generate Resort Tax
for the Town
- Preserve and stimulate existing businesses
- Diversify the economic base
- Remove barriers for change/growth
- Encourage new businesses that broaden the service offering
- Create an organization that is well funded to enhance the vision



Memorandum

To:  Roger Carlton / Town Manager
From: Duncan Tavares / Tourist Burcau Director
Date: 1/24/2011

Re: Downtown Vision Process Update

Advisory Committee:
- Scarlet Tenen, Planning & Zoning Chair
- Eli Tourgeman, Tourist Board Chair
- David Steinfeld, Beautification Committee Chair
- Ken Arnold, Former Chair Charrette Committee
- Sergio Castion, Surfside Business Association Representative / Condotti Mens
Clothing Store Owner
- Ighal Goldfarb, 9520 Harding Avenue Building Owner
- Shep Edelstein, Best Western Oceanfront Resort Owner
- Andy LaBrada, Onarga Apartment Hotel and Event Company Owner
- Jenny Skordilis, The Greek Place
- Jessica Weiss, Serendipity Yogurt Cafe
- Leeann Roth, Luxe Skin Bar Store Owner
- Julia Magnani, Surfside Civic Association / Single Family Home Representative
- Sharon Levy, Home Business Operator / Single Family Home Representative
- Louis Cohen, President of Marbella Condominium Association
- Jackie Murphy, Condominium Resident
- Julie Gordon, Condominium Resident

Discussion of Initiatives for Downtown Success:
1) Forming a public-private partnership
- Partnering with neighboring communities
2) Completing a downtown vision
3) Produce a market driven business plan
- Identify your customer base and potential new customers
- Identify their wants and needs today and in the future
4) Develop and market your downtown’s unique niche
5) Attract new targeted businesses through outreach and hosting/site visits
6) Counsel existing businesses on their business plans



September 10, 2013

7) Conduct on-going focus groups to provide direction

8) Create small scale downtown housing

9) Create on-going formal marketing and public relations campaigns

10) Incorporate management techniques from the malls — managing a downtown as a
business:

- Forge partnerships

- Assign someone as a liaison

- Produce a leasing plan including minimum standards for hours of operation

- Focus on maintenance issues

- Identify funding sources

- Provide sufficient parking and other public services

Design Preferences Discussion Points:

Buildings: What is attractive? What to change?
Colors

Signage

Landscaping / Pedestrian friendly additions

Side walks

Crosswalks

Create a central theme or brand

Are there motivational factors to assist in compliance?
Should a “demonstration” building fagade be created?
Forging a partnership with neighboring communities
Pedestrian friendly vs high visibility

Traffic calming

Economic Development Objectives for Downtown:
- Stimulate new activity / Encourage new businesses that will generate Resort and
Sales Tax for the Town
- Preserve and stimulate existing businesses
- Diversify the economic base
- Evaluate barriers for change/growth and create sensible and sensitive regulations
- Encourage new businesses that broaden the service offering
- Create an organization that is well funded to enhance the vision




Memorandum

To: Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Members
From: Roger Carlton / Town Manager
Date: 5/12/2011

Re: Proposed initiatives from downtown property owners and DVAC members

Following the adoption of the Moratorium Ordinance by the Town Commission on April 12, 2011,
the Town Manager met with downtown property owners on April 26, 2011. From this meeting a
series of conceptual initiatives were discussed and approved by general consensus from the
attendees in exchange for terminating the Moratorium Ordinance prior to its sunset date. These
initiatives were subsequently presented to this committee at the April 27, 2011 meeting and were
approved in principle by general consensus from those in attendance. They are presented here for
summary purposes in an effort to establish a path forward as required by the Town Commission
directive when the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) and its mission were established.

1) Moratorium Ordinance:

The Town Attorney will provide a “Letter of Intent” document, for acceptance by the
downtown property owners and DVAC members, outlining the conceptual items (listed
below #2- 7). This conditional document will be presented by the Town Manager to the
Town Commission at the June 14, 2011 meeting with the recommendation to rescind the
Moratorium Ordinance before its sunset date in October 2011 and before the Town
Commission’s mandate to return with a recommendation by July 2011.



2)

3)

4)

5)

September 10, 2013
Abbott Street Parking Garage Feasibility:

The Town Manager will seek approval from the Town Commission at the June 14, 2011
Commission Meeting to initiate a feasibility study for a parking garage on the Abbott Avenue
parking lot. If approved, the Town Administration will utilize the Commission approved
group of architects and engineers registered with the town to compete on a feasibility study
by August 2011. The feasibility study will address the garage project, the alley upgrade as
well as rezoning the west side of Abbott Avenue from 95" to 96™ Streets to allow
commercial use in the existing homes. An appropriate landscaping buffer on the west side of
Abbott Avenue homes would also be addressed.

Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks:

If the Town Commission determines the need for a garage and the project moves forward to
completion, the Town Administration will address expanding the sidewalks on Harding
Avenue between 94™ and 96" Streets in the Downtown District by removing the existing
parking spaces. This would be feasible as adequate parking would now be available in the
new Abbott Avenue garage. A small number of spaces on Harding Avenue would remain for
bus lay-bys and a valet parking service. The wider sidewalks would provide more space for
outside café seating and enhanced landscaping and streetscaping. The financing of this
project is yet to be determined but could be achieved through a joint venture with the Town
and an assessment on the downtown properties.

Upgrading Alleys:

A study of the Town's parking lots and alleys is set to be awarded on June 14, 2011. By way
of information, the proposals have already been ranked by the Town selection committee.
This study would include the viability of upgrading the alleys, both privately and publicly
owned, on both sides of Harding Avenue. The plan would also address the possibility of
creating a breezeway from the east side of the Abbott Avenue parking lot through to the
west side of Harding Avenue. Financing could be achieved by a joint venture with the
property owners of the private alley and the utilization of parking funds.

Support the Forty Foot Height Allowance:

Presently the buildings in the Downtown District can be forty feet in height. In an effort to
encourage property owners to voluntarily seek larger national retail and restaurant tenants
for their ground floor properties, buildings could be redeveloped to the maximum four
stories presently allowed and would not include any restrictions regarding residential use.
Property owners could voluntarily amalgamate buildings to achieve this initiative. This
discussion is presently on-going with the DVAC and would need to go to before the Planning
& Zoning Board and Town Commission.



September 10, 2013

6) Facade Upgrading Program:

The Town Manager will begin an effort to create a consortium of banks operating in the
Downtown District over the summer to develop financing for a facade upgrading program
for the district’s property owners and businesses. Details regarding this proposal would go
to the Town Commission in September, 2011. Proceeds from the Parking Fund could be
utilized to reduce the interest on loans granted for facade improvements.

7) Business Improvement District:

The Town Manager will continue to meet with the downtown property owners over the
summer to develop a possible Business Improvement District for the Downtown District.
This initiative will be presented to the Town Commission in the Fall of 2011.

8) 94" Street Parking Garage Feasibility:

A feasibility analysis will be accomplished over the summer relative to developing the 94"
Street parking lot into a garage with the possible conjunction of the contiguous properties
along Collins Avenue. The intent of this project would be to rent additional parking for a
southern anchor to the east side of Harding Avenue and to allow sufficient space for small
scale national retail and restaurant opportunities.

While it is important to note that many of the above proposed initiatives have multiyear timelines
for completion, if approved by the Town Commission, there are other initiatives that have had an
immediate and on-going impact in the Downtown District. Through the actions of this committee,
Surfside’s downtown is experiencing an increase in the upgrading and maintenance of the buildings
in the district. The Town will continue with Code Enforcement to ensure that this mission achieves
its goal of positively impacting the aesthetic environment and image of downtown Surfside. A plan
for additional short-term aesthetic upgrades could also be continued as a mission of this committee
while the long-term proposals are in process.

It is the clear intent of the property owners, DVAC and Town Administration that this memorandum
reflects a package of ideas that justify the acceleration of the Moratorium'’s termination. While
these ideas are not contractual between those involved in formulating this conceptual action plan,
all of the mentioned stakeholders agree that this represents a good faith vision of an important
cooperative approach to a better future for the Downtown District. It is understood that all of these
initiatives must be reviewed by the Town Commission. Upon the approval of any or all of the
proposed ideas must then be vetted by the appropriate Town Departments before proceeding to
the Planning & Zoning Board. The ultimate decision on subsequent implementation remains with
the Town Commission.



Town owaurfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item #
Agenda Date: June 14, 2011

Subject: Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) recommendations regarding rescinding the
Moratorium Ordinance and related vision initiatives for the Surfside business district.

Introduction: The release of the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser preliminary tax roll for 2011
on June 1, 2011, and the decrease in property values in Surfside by 6.3 percent and thirty nine
percent decrease since 2008, supports the necessity for a proactive approach to diversifying
Surfside’s the tax base (Att A). The following vision, developed in a broad based community
stakeholders’ process, is a path to revitalize the downtown business district with the ultimate focus on
supporting existing businesses, attracting new businesses and creating an environment that will
support the diversification of the tax base.

Background: The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee was formed with Town Commission

approval through Commission Memoranda presented at the December 14, 2010 (Att B) and January
18, 2011 (Att C) Commission meetings. Feedback from many residents, committee/board members
and downtown business operators/owners formed the consensus that there is a need to reinvigorate
the Surfside business district after years of conversation and little tangible action. Further, the Town
Commission received and held a workshop regarding a Five Year Financial Plan that demonstrated
the need to diversify the Town's source of property tax from the current 80/20 split
(residential/commercial) to a more balanced distribution. If the commercial property base is not
expanded and upgraded the split could be 90/10 in five years.

Fourteen of the initially proposed members of the DVAC consisted of a representative from
each appropriate Town committee/board, a mixture of single family and condominium residents
(including both full time and “snow bird” representation), Surfside business owners and operators, as
well as representatives from such local organizations as the Surfside Civic Association and the
Surfside Business Association. Due to the difficulty experienced in the past with establishing avenues
of communication with the downtown property owners, outreach was conducted through existing
Surfside business owners/operators. Eventually three names, and accompanying contact information,
were recommended as possible members. Of the three repeatedly contacted, only one consistently
attended the DVAC meetings. However, active and responsive communication with the downtown
property owners has occurred since the inception of the Moratorium Ordinance which temporarily
limited building permits to restaurant and retail uses on Harding Avenue from 96" Street to 94"
Street.



As the need to strengthen Surfside’s downtown as the social, cultural and economic center of

the Town was established, the DVAC was directed to return to the Town Commission with a
comprehensive vision for the district. Operating on the basis that a thriving downtown can enhance
the quality of life for Surfside’s residents and improve the visitor experience, the committee
continually and passionately addressed such issues as:

¢ an overall aesthetic / branding for the downtown.

« creating a welcoming, pedestrian-friendly environment.

« streetscaping: landscaping, benches, newspaper vending racks.

o the creation of a Business Improvement District to help finance improvements and
operations.
the relationship of Surfside’s downtown to The Bal Harbour Shops and the St. Regis.
the impact of side walk cafes and the proper means for regulating the use of
sidewalks through a Sidewalk Ordinance.
installation of business locator and appropriate parking signs.
code enforcement in an effort to improve the curb appeal of the area.
the creation of a parking structure with focus on the Abbott Avenue lot.
the potential combination of retail, commercial and residential land use.
assisting businesses with marketing initiatives.
retaining the one hundred presently licensed businesses and attracting businesses to
the seventy building, six plus acre downtown through landlord and lease cooperation.
« the merits of major capital improvement projects and lessons from the Town's

2006/2007 Charrette.

It is important to note that many of these items are actionable items that the Town Staff are
implementing (explained below) and all will be incorporated into a final report for the Town
Commission. However, due to the remarkable and recent historic increase in communication
involving the DVAC, downtown property owners and Town Staff, it is now appropriate and imperative
that the Town Commission be presented with the following high level vision for analysis. These vision
initiatives are being presented with unprecedented support of all stakeholders involved in the process
to date and within the shortened time of three months as directed by the Town Commission instead of
the six month time period established when the moratorium was enacted.

Analysis: The DVAC has met eight times since its inception in February 2011. At each meeting a
number of agenda items are discussed with each meeting preducing an Actionable Item for the Town
Staff to address and return at the following meeting with a status report. Below are the Actionable
Items that have been completed and/or are in process:

1) February 15, 2011: Downtown Code Enforcement:
From the very first meeting the DVAC has exhibited a unanimous displeasure in the public and

private maintenance of Surfside’s downtown. Based on consensus from the committee the Town
Code Enforcement identified all external code violations in the downtown business district. Courtesy
notices were sent to all applicable business owners/property owners. To date over two thirds of the
issued notices are now in compliance or in the process of complying. The Town Manager has
assured the committee that all violations would be addressed through the Code Enforcement process
until full compliance is achieved. This means that penalties will soon be applied to non-responsive
property owners and eventually the matter could go to Special Master. Violations that do not require
permits such as clean windows, clean trash behind buildings, remove illegal signs and clean alleys
behind stores are eighty percent complete. Violations that require permits such as painting the
building, repairing windows and fagades as well as exposed electrical wires (etc) are seventy five
percent complete.



With the purchase of the Town Commission approved power washer, the gum has been removed
by Public Works staff from the sidewalks in the downtown district and the overall appearance of the
sidewalks has improved dramatically. All of the palm trees in the district have been pruned, and the
parking lot on 95" Street and Collins Avenue, including the extension lot, has been repaved, striped
and landscaped. These completed projects are a testament to the Town's response to the DVAC
members concerns and to the overall commitment to enhancing the aesthetic of Surfside’s downtown.

2) March 10, 2011: Vacant Window Treatment Ordinance:
In order to address the aesthetic look of the ground floor vacant property windows downtown, Town
Staff were requested to amend the Town'’s ordinance that addresses vacant windows. The amended
version went before the Planning & Zoning Board at their May 26, 2011 meeting and includes the
committee’s recommendations. The Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval
of the Ordinance to the Town Commission. The Design Review Board will approve the final aesthetic
of the screening and input from the Beautification Committee and DVAC will be provided. First
reading is set for the June 14, 2011 Commission meeting. The Town would require downtown
property owners to pay for the Town installation of a Town issued external decorative window
covering when their ground floor properties are vacant.

3) March 22, 2011: Upgrading Harding Avenue Alleys (please see below).

4) April 14, 2011: Moratorium Ordinance / Property Owners Meeting Update (please see below).

5) April 27 & May 12, 2011: Detailed Vision for Downtown (please see below).

6) May 25: Sidewalk Ordinance addressing café seating and the posting of menus outside.

These initiatives are presented below, prioritized by achievable timelines, in an effort to
establish a path forward as required by the Town Commission directive when the DVAC and its
mission were established and as a strategy to implement the property tax equity and fairness
principles envisioned in the Five Year Financial Plan. It is imperative to note that the following vision
package needs further discussion and further vetting by the Planning & Zoning Board and the Town
Commission. Nevertheless, there is clear consensus from the above mentioned meetings that these
initiatives for downtown, taken as a package, would provide a beneficial blueprint for a revitalized
downtown.

SHORT TERM INITATIVES (six months or less):

Rescind the Moratorium Ordinance: The Town Commission adopted a Moratorium Ordinance on
second reading at the April 12, 2011 Commission Meeting. The moratorium restricted the downtown
property owners to only renting their ground floor spaces to retail and/or restaurant businesses for six
months. The intent of the moratorium was to allow the DVAC enough time to discuss the issue of
restricting service industries from the ground floors of downtown buildings and to return to the Town
Commission with a recommendation. While the moratorium will sunset at the end of six months from
inception, Town Staff were instructed by the Town Commission to return with recommendations from
the DVAC within three months. This memorandum and its recommendations meet that time limit.

As a direct result from the enacting of the moratorium, the Town Manager was contacted by
upset and concerned downtown property owners regarding the restrictions and a meeting was held
with owners on April 26, 2011. Sixteen property owners, a number from the same family trust,
representing approximately seventy percent of the buildings downtown were in attendance. During
this meeting a series of conceptual initiatives were discussed and approved by consensus from the
attendees in exchange for terminating the Moratorium Ordinance prior to its sunset date (Att D).



These initiatives were subsequently presented to the DVAC at the April 27, 2011 meeting and were
approved in principle by consensus from those in attendance. Some members at that meeting still
expressed their concern for giving up the restrictions on street level service businesses as they
strongly felt that this was the only method to achieve the type of dynamic and vibrant downtown that
all favor. The DVAC requested Town Staff to return at the next meeting, held on May 12, 2011, with a
more specific written statement, including timelines, for ratification by the members so that this vision
could be presented to the Town Commission for review at the June 14, 2011 meeting.

At the DVAC meeting on May 12, 2011 a memorandum listing the rescinding of the
moratorium with corresponding initiatives to be taken as a package was presented (Att E).
Designated representatives of the property owners, accompanied by some of their service oriented
tenants and concerned residents, came to the meeting as a reflection of their commitment to the
vision. Upon discussion of the initiatives, since approved in principle by the DVAC and the property
owners, it became apparent to Town Staff that the division between the various stakeholders was
deeper than expected. The DVAC voted six to three to adopt the vision, with the rescinding of the
moratorium, but to revisit a plan for restricting ground floor uses to retail and/or restaurants with a
distancing/grandfathering provision. As this is a non-negotiable action for the property owners to
support all the elements of the DVAC vision, the owners left the meeting quite distressed. Upon
further reflection and heated discussion amongst the DVAC it was decided that a second vote should
be conducted regarding the vision. This second vote resulted in a seven to two vote in favor of
rescinding the moratorium as soon as possible and to approve all of the initiatives presented as a
package. The DVAC directed the Town Staff to return at the May 25, 2011 meeting with a more
definitive plan of action, including specific timelines and commitment requirements from the various
stakeholders, for ratification before presenting to the Town Commission for review at the June 14,
2011 meeting. The consensus from the DVAC members is that while the property owners have the
threat of litigation on their side, the Town needed something to bind the property owners to all of the
initiatives that they have presently committed to in good faith only.

The Planning & Zoning Board met on May 26, 2011 and thoroughly discussed rescinding the
Moratorium Ordinance and the grand vision presented in this memorandum. Understanding that
every item needs a multitude of research and discussion and must be vetted through the various
Town Departments, Boards, Committees and Town Commission, the Planning & Zoning Board
unanimously approved the rescinding of the Moratorium Ordinance and the acceptance of the
package of vision initiatives previously approved by the downtown property owners and DVAC that
are presented in this memorandum.

Upgrading Alleys: A study of the Town’s parking lots and alleys is set to be awarded on June 14,
2011. By way of information, the proposals have already been ranked by the Town selection
committee. This study would include the viability of upgrading the alleys, both privately and publicly
owned, on both sides of Harding Avenue. The plan would also address the possibility of creating a
breezeway from the east side of the Abbott Avenue parking lot through to the west side of Harding
Avenue. Financing could be achieved by a joint venture with the property owners of the private alley
and the utilization of parking funds. The key commitment suggested by the DVAC is that the study
needs to rapidly begin. The next step would be the completion of the consultant selection process
and the awarding of the contract by the Town Commission.



Business Improvement District: The Town Manager will continue to meet with the downtown
property owners and tenants over the summer to develop a possible Business Improvement District
(BID) for the Downtown District. The basic premise of a BID is that the Town agrees to continue to
provide a basic level of service and that incremental services such as extra police protection for
expanded special events, maintenance for specialty landscaping, downtown marketing programs,
cleaning after special events (Att F), and the retention of consultants to secure tenants are funded
with a self imposed charge on the owners which is generally passed on to the tenants. The use of
these funds is governed by the board of the BID. The process for establishing the District and
ensuring that funds are collected and property spent is governed by State law and an agreement with
the Town Commission. This initiative will be detailed to the Town Commission in the Fall of 2011.

Facade Upgrading Program: The Town Manager will begin an effort to create a consortium of banks
operating in the Downtown District over the summer to develop financing for a facade upgrading
program for the district's property owners and businesses. Details regarding this proposal would go to
the Town Commission in September, 2011. Proceeds from the Parking Fund could be utilized to
reduce the interest on loans granted for facade improvements.

Abbott Avenue Parking Garage Feasibility Study: A feasibility study could address a garage
project on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, an upgrade to the alley on the east side of the parking lot to
facilitate a more pedestrian friendly environment and access to the Harding Avenue east side
businesses, as well as the possibility of rezoning the west side of Abbott Avenue from 95" to 96"
Streets to allow very limited commercial use and/or live/work use in the existing homes. An
appropriate landscaping buffer on the west side of the Abbott Avenue homes would also be
addressed. Upon the recommendation of the Mayor, Town Staff will update the 2007 staff study (Att
G) to address whether there is sufficient data that suggests the need for a parking garage and, thus,
a formal feasibility study. This updated study will be presented to Town Commission at the July 19,
2011 Commission Meeting. The timeline for this initiative is as follows:

- Seek approval from the Town Commission at the July 19, 2011 Commission Meeting to
initiate an independent feasibility study for a parking garage on the Abbott Avenue
parking lot if the updated Town Staff study recommends moving forward with this
initiative.

- If approved, the Town Administration will utilize the Commission approved group of
architects and engineers registered with the Town to compete for the feasibility study with
completion expected in October, 2011. Funding would be provided from the Parking
Fund and will have no financial effect on the General Fund or the residents of Surfside.

MID TERM INITIATIVES (six months to twelve months):

The Current Forty Foot Height Allowance and Amalgamation of Properties: Presently the
buildings in the Downtown District can be forty feet in height. In an effort to encourage property
owners to voluntarily seek larger national retail and restaurant tenants for their ground floor
properties, buildings could be redeveloped to the maximum four stories presently allowed and would
not include restriction regarding residential use. Property owners could voluntarily amalgamate
buildings to achieve this initiative.

- Present to the Planning & Zoning Board on June 23, 2011 for discussion.
- Present to the Town Commission on July 19, 2011 for first reading.



Development of an East West Corridor on 95" Street from Abbott Avenue to the Beach: The
Development Impact Committee is working on a design theme for this project which could see a
significant contribution from the developers of the Beach House property on the west side of Collins
Avenue. An improved linkage on both 94" Street to Harding Avenue and on 95" Street will help
ensure that this project becomes an asset to downtown and increase business development as well
as augment visitor satisfaction for guests of the hotel.

LONG TERM INITIATIVES (twelve months to thirty months):

Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks: If the Town Commission determines the need for a
garage on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, and the project moves forward to completion, then the
Town Administration will address expanding the sidewalks on Harding Avenue between 94" and 96"
Streets in the Downtown District by removing the existing parking spaces. This would be feasible as
adequate parking would now be available in the new Abbott Avenue garage. A small number of
spaces on Harding Avenue would remain for bus lay-bys and a valet parking service. The wider
sidewalks would provide more space for outside café seating and enhanced landscaping and
streetscaping. The financing of this project is yet to be determined but could be achieved through a
joint venture with the Town and an assessment on the downtown properties.

94™ Street Parking Garage Feasibility: A feasibility analysis will be accomplished over the summer
relative to developing the 94" Street parking lot into a garage with the possible addition of the
contiguous properties to the east along Collins Avenue. The intent of this project would be to provide
additional parking for a southern anchor to the east side of Harding Avenue and to allow sufficient
space for small scale national retail and restaurant opportunities.

Through the actions of the DVAC and the property owners, and with Town Commission
support, Surfside’s downtown is experiencing an increase in the upgrading and maintenance of the
buildings and the public spaces within the district. The Town will continue with Code Enforcement to
ensure that this mission achieves its goal of positively impacting the aesthetic environment and image
of downtown Surfside. A plan for additional short-term aesthetic upgrades could also be continued as
a mission of the DVAC while the mid and long term proposals are in process. The Town will also
continue its efforts to increase maintenance of the area such as the steam cleaning of the sidewalks.
The FDOT repaving project will also add new crosswalks at all intersections and at the mid-block
pedestrian lights.

It is the clear intent of the property owners, DVAC and Town Administration that this
Commission Communication reflects a package of ideas that justify the acceleration of the
moratorium’s termination. The majority of the stakeholders involved in this process to date agree that
this represents a vision for an important cooperative approach to a better future for the downtown
district. Any disagreement is not about the package presented, it is about the need for regulation to
limit certain uses at the street level. Clearly the second vote of the DVAC, as documented earlier in
this Commission Communication, reflects willingness to compromise in an effort to move forward.

As your Town Manager, | want to personally thank the members of the DVAC, Tourism
Director Duncan Tavares, Planning Director Sarah Sinatra Gould, and the property owners for coming
together to vet this vision in a very short time frame as directed by the Town Commission and without
the cost of consultants. The vision is a path to sensitively bring our downtown to a more
contemporary place without losing its hometown feeling. The vision is also a necessary element of
the Town Commission’s stated goal of creating property tax equity and fairness through expansion of
commercial uses without deteriorating our quality of life. We all look forward to the discussion of this
plan perhaps in a joint public workshop of the Planning & Zoning Board and the Town Commission.



Budget Impact: TBD.
Staff Impact: TBD.

Recommendation: In a direct outcome from meeting with the downtown property owners on April
26, 2011 the property owners in attendance have been an active participant in the vision process.
While the DVAC started with three downtown property owners as members, and every meeting has
been conducted in a televised public forum with every attendee having the opportunity to opine on all
discussion items, Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve the appointment to
DVAC of Mr. Jack Stevens as a representative of the property owners from the April 26, 2011
meeting.

It is understood that this package of initiatives presented in this memorandum must be ratified
by the Town Commission before any of the items can proceed. Upon the approval of any or the entire
proposed vision package, the initiatives must then be vetted by the appropriate Town Departments
before proceeding to the Planning & Zoning Board. The ultimate decision on subsequent
implementation remains with the Town Commission. Therefore it is the recommendation of the DVAC
and the owners of a majority of the downtown properties that the Town Com mission approves the
vision in principle to allow for Town Staff to proceed on each item with the intent of eventually
returning to the Town Commission for vetting as outlined by the timelines presented. Town
Commission will be kept apprised of the process on each initiative through the Town Manager's
Points Of Light action document, minutes from the DVAC meetings as well as Planning & Zoning
minutes and subsequent progress reports and ordinances.

Department Head Town Manager



ﬁ// sU RFSI_DE‘ W
SBig

=

\N e ::._,’_1’}*;1
‘\\é\l"‘..« m'RED.\ M ,'J,
\“:“}f'*%:&if’ﬂ{'

g oy
~Uip g cOT-
%0ApE €

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item# O9H
Agenda Date: January 17, 2012.
Subject: Downtown Vision Process Continuum.

Since its inception by Town Commission approval during the January 18, 2011
Commission Meeting, the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) has arguably
proven to be one of our most effective advisory organizations, through a process that
has included actionable items at every meeting, that Surfside has seen. The DVAC,
originally consisting of sixteen stakeholders, includes representatives from each
appropriate Town board and committee, a mixture of single family and condominium
residents (including both full time and “snow bird" representation), Surfside business
owners and operators, as well as representatives from such local organizations as the
Surfside Civic Association and the Surfside Business Association. From the initial
meeting on February 15, 2011 this committee has treated all that attend the monthly
meetings as part of the committee; evaluating all contributions to the discussion items
and initiatives. Feedback from many residents, board and committee members and
downtown business operators and owners formed the consensus that there is a need to
reinvigorate the Surfside business district after years of conversation and little tangible
action.

With the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser preliminary tax roll for 2011 release on
June 1, 2011, acknowledging the continued decrease in property values in Surfside, and
the workshop on the Five Year Financial Plan that demonstrated the need to diversify
the Town's source of property tax from the current 80/20 split (residential/commercial) to
a more balanced distribution, the Town Commission saw the necessity for a proactive
approach to diversifying Surfside's tax base. The comprehensive vision for downtown,
developed in a broad based community stakeholders’ process, was presented to the
Town Commission on June 14, 2011 as a path to revitalize the downtown business
district with the ultimate focus on supporting existing businesses, attracting new
businesses and creating an environment that will support the diversification of the tax
base.



As the need to strengthen Surfside’s downtown as the social, cultural and economic
center of the Town was established, the DVAC was directed to retum to the Town
Commission with a comprehensive vision for the district. A broad series of
recommendations (the “vision”) was presented to the Town Commission on June 14,
2011 in an effort to establish a path forward. The status of the elements of the vision are
included in this update. There is clear consensus from this committee that these
initiatives for downtown, taken as a package, would provide a beneficial blueprint for a
revitalized downtown. While some of these have been achieved, or are being
implemented on a continuous basis, all the initiatives are interconnected. Operating on
the basis that a thriving downtown can enhance the quality of life for Surfside’s residents
and improve the visitor experience, the committee continually and passionately
addresses many issues such as:

Downtown Code Enforcement: From the very first meeting the DVAC has exhibited a
unanimous displeasure in the public and private maintenance of Surfside's downtown.
Based on consensus from the committee the Town Code Enforcement identified all
external code violations in the downtown business district. Courtesy notices were sent to
all applicable business owners/property owners. The Town Manager has assured the
committee that all violations would be addressed through the Code Enforcement process
until full compliance is achieved. This means that penalties will soon be applied to non-
responsive property owners and eventually the matter could go to Special Master.
Violations that do not require permits such as clean windows, clean trash behind
buildings, remove illegal signs and clean alleys behind stores were expeditiously
completed. Violations that require permits such as painting the building, repairing
windows and fagades as well as exposed electrical wires (etc) required more time to
complete. However, it is visually evident that this has been an overwhelming success as
the downtown district has not looked better in many years. With the purchase of the
Town Commission approved power washer, the gum has been removed by Public
Works staff from the sidewalks in the downtown district and the overall appearance of
the sidewalks has improved dramatically. All of the palm trees in the district have been
pruned. These completed projects, are interconnected to the parking lot improvements,
new landscaping contract, vacant window coverings, news rack and awnings ordinances
(see below). This is a testament to the Town's response to the DVAC members
concerns and to the overall continued commitment to enhancing the aesthetic of
Surfside’s downtown.

Parking Lot Improvement/Landscaping: The parking lot on 95" Street and Collins
Avenue, including the extension lot, has been repaved, striped and landscaped. This
project is on-going with recent re-landscaping of the 94" Street and Municipal Parking
lots. The addition of central parking pay stations has forged the way for a more
welcoming experience to visitors and residents’ using the Town'’s parking facilities. The
holiday season forbearance on citation writing was also successful.



Vacant Windows Ordinance: In order to address the aesthetic look of the ground floor
vacant property windows downtown, Town Staff were requested to amend the Town's
ordinance that addresses vacant windows. Approved by Town Commission on June 14,
2011, the Town now requires downtown property owners to pay for the Town installation
of a Town issued external decorative window covering when their ground floor properties
are vacant. Through the use of Surfside photos, many donated by resident
photographers, this initiative has positively impacted the visual aesthetic of downtown
creating an ‘art in public places' experience. The next installment is set for 9569 Harding
Avenue where the property owner contacted Staff to notify of a vacancy and request a
covering.

News Racks Ordinance: This initiative also addresses the downtown, and overall
Town, aesthetic by requiring news rack dispensers to adhere to a specific desired look.
The ordinance, passed by Town Commission on July 12, 2011, requires Staff to work
with a dozen publications identified as having a presence in the Town through their
present use of news rack dispensers. A six dispenser news rack was ordered and
delivered with placement set for Harding Avenue at 95" Street by end of January 2012.
Staff will continue to assist all publications in effecting compliance of the new ordinance.

Awnings Ordinance: Part of the on-going effort to create a more aesthetically pleasing
downtown environment, clearly defined guidetines for awnings will be coming before the
Town Commission for final approval on the January 17, 2012 agenda.

The Moratorium Ordinance: The Town Commission adopted a Moratorium Ordinance
on second reading at the April 12, 2011 Commission Meeting. The moratorium restricted
the downtown property owners to only renting their ground floor spaces to retail and/or
restaurant businesses for six months. The intent of the moratorium was to allow the
DVAC enough time to discuss the issue of restricting service industries from the ground
floors of downtown buildings and to return to the Town Commission with a
recommendation. While the moratorium has been rescinded, Town Staff were instructed
by the Town Commission to return with recommendations from the DVAC within three
months.

As a direct result from the enacting of the moratorium, the Town Manager was contacted
by concerned downtown property owners regarding the restrictions and a meeting was
held with owners on April 26, 2011. Sixteen property owners, a number from the same
family trust, representing approximately seventy percent of the buildings downtown were
in attendance. During this meeting a series of conceptual initiatives were discussed and
approved by consensus from the attendees in exchange for terminating the Moratorium
Ordinance prior to its sunset date.

These initiatives were subsequently presented to the DVAC at the April 27, 2011
meeting and were approved in principle by consensus from those in attendance. Some
members at that meeting still expressed their concern for giving up the restrictions on
street level service businesses as they strongly felt that this was the only method to
achieve the type of dynamic and vibrant downtown that all favor. The DVAC requested



Town Staff to return at the next meeting, held on May 12, 2011, with a more specific
written statement, including timelines, for ratification by the members so that this vision
could be presented to the Town Commission for review at the June 14, 2011 meeting.

At the DVAC meeting on May 12, 2011 a memorandum listing the rescinding of the
moratorium with corresponding initiatives to be taken as a package was presented.
Designated representatives of the property owners, accompanied by some of their
service oriented tenants and concerned residents, came to the meeting as a reflection of
their commitment to the vision. Upon discussion of the initiatives, since approved in
principle by the DVAC and the property owners, it became apparent to Town Staff that
the division between the various stakeholders was deeper than expected. The DVAC
voted six to three to adopt the vision, with the rescinding of the moratorium, but to revisit
a plan for restricting ground floor uses to retail and/or restaurants with a
distancing/grandfathering provision. As this is a non-negotiable action for the property
owners to support all the elements of the DVAC vision, the owners left the meeting quite
distressed. Upon further reflection and heated discussion amongst the DVAC it was
decided that a second vote should be conducted regarding the vision. This second vote
resulted in a seven to two vote in favor of rescinding the moratorium as soon as possible
and to approve all of the initiatives presented as a package. The DVAC directed the
Town Staff to return at the May 25, 2011 meeting with a more definitive plan of action,
including specific timelines and commitment requirements from the various stakeholders,
for ratification before presenting to the Town Commission for review at the June 14,
2011 meeting. The consensus from the DVAC members was that the Town needed
something to bind the property owners to all of the initiatives that they have presently
committed to in good faith only.

The Planning & Zoning Board met on May 26, 2011 and thoroughly discussed rescinding
the Moratorium Ordinance and for the grand vision to be presented to the Town
Commission on June 14, 2011. Understanding that every item needs significant
research and discussion and must be vetted through the various Town Departments,
Boards, Committees and Town Commission, the Planning & Zoning Board unanimously
approved the rescinding of the Moratorium Ordinance and the acceptance of the
package of vision initiatives previously approved by the downtown property owners and
DVAC that are presented in this memorandum. The Town Commission subsequently
voted to rescind the moratorium and to accept the vision initiatives as on-going
discussion and vetting initiatives.

Upgrading Alleys: A study of the Town’s parking lots and alleys was awarded on June
14, 2011. This study included the viability of upgrading the alleys, both privately and
publicly owned, on both sides of Harding Avenue. The plan also addresses the
possibility of creating a breezeway from the east side of the Abbott Avenue parking lot
through to the west side of Harding Avenue. Financing could be achieved by a joint
venture with the property owners of the private alley and the utilization of parking funds.
In effort to move forward, the Development Impact Committee secured a financial
commitment from the Grand Beach Hotel Surfside developers to underground the



utilities in the alley west of their Collins Avenue West building and the CVS expansion
also includes requirements to address the utilities on the building facing the Abbott
parking lot. The Town Commission was presented with conceptual renderings of what
the alleys could become. The next step would be the completion of an overall vision and
strategic plan for the alleys.

Wayfarer Signage Program: As part of the parking lot/alley improvement study, a
wayfarer program was identified. The Town Commission was presented with renderings
of potential Town entrance signs, parking identifiers and beach informational signs. The
approved consultant is formulating the required specifications for such signs so that the
project can proceed to a competitive bidding process. The entire project will be brought
back to Town Commission for approval.

Branding: Through multiple DVAC meetings and a workshop devoted to branding
conducted with presentations from branding experts, DVAC has decided that this issue
needs to be tackled by professionals that specialize in this arena. Staff will prepare on
REP and return to Town Commission for discussion and direction.

Business Improvement District: The Town Manager will continue to meet with the
downtown property owners and tenants over the spring to develop a possible Business
Improvement District (BID) for the Downtown District. The basic premise of a BID is that
the Town agrees to continue to provide a basic level of service and that incremental
services such as extra police protection for expanded special events, maintenance for
specialty landscaping, downtown marketing programs, cleaning after special events, and
the retention of consultants to secure tenants are funded with a self imposed charge on
the owners which is generally passed on to the tenants. The use of these funds is
governed by the board of the BID. The process for establishing the District and ensuring
that funds are collected and property spent is governed by State law and an agreement
with the Town Commission. This initiative will soon be detailed to the Town Commission
before embarking on a competitive bid process to secure an experienced firm to assist
with the BID process and implementation.

Facade Upgrading Program: The Town Manager will begin an effort to create a
consortium of banks operating in the Downtown District to develop financing for a facade
upgrading program for the district's property owners and businesses. Proceeds from the
Parking Fund could be utilized to reduce the interest on loans granted for facade
improvements. Miami-Dade’s “Mom & Pop” grants, set to be rolled out on January 17,
2012 (see below) may be able to assist some of the downtown businesses with such
facade adornment improvements as appropriate awnings and signage.

Abbott Avenue Parking Garage Feasibility Study: A feasibility study would address a
garage project on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, an upgrade to the alley on the east side
of the parking lot to facilitate a more pedestrian friendly environment and access to the
Harding Avenue east side businesses, as well as the possibility of rezoning the west
side of Abbott Avenue from 95" to 96" Streets to allow very limited commercial use
and/or live/work use in the existing homes. An appropriate landscaping buffer on the



west side of the Abbott Avenue homes would also be addressed. A proposed RFP to
retain a consultant to complete the parking structure study appears on the January 17,
2012 Town Commission Agenda.

The Current Forty Foot Height Allowance and Amalgamation of Properties:
Presently the buildings in the Downtown District can be forty feet in height. In an effort to
encourage property owners to voluntarily seek longer frontage national retail and
restaurant tenants for their ground floor properties, buildings could be redeveloped to the
maximum four stories presently allowed and would not include restriction regarding
residential use. Property owners could voluntarily amalgamate buildings to achieve this
initiative. This initiative has not begun and will be discussed with the Planning and
Zoning Board before a recommendation for the Town Commission is formulated.

Development of an East West Corridor on 95" Street from Abbott Avenue to the
Beach: The Development Impact Committee worked on the preliminary design theme
for this project which was presented to the Town Commission. This initiative saw a
significant contribution from the developers of Grand Beach Hotel Surfside and financial
commitment from the developers of 9501 Collins Avenue. An improved linkage on 95"
Street, and eventually 94™ Street, to Harding Avenue will help ensure that this project
becomes an asset to downtown and increase business development as well as augment
visitor satisfaction and enhance the downtown experience for our residents. A workshop
is planned in the near future to enhance understanding of the concept.

Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks: If the Town Commission determines the
need for a garage on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, and the project moves forward to
completion, then the Town Administration will address expanding the sidewalks on
Harding Avenue between 94" and 96" Streets in the Downtown District by removing
some of the existing parking spaces. This would be feasible as adequate parking would
now be available in the new Abbott Avenue garage. A small number of spaces on
Harding Avenue would remain for bus lay-bys and a valet parking service. The wider
sidewalks would provide more space for outside café seating and enhanced landscaping
and streetscaping. A Sidewalk Café Ordinance would govern all aspects of café seating
and street use (see below). The financing of this project is yet to be determined but
could be achieved through a joint venture with the Town and an assessment on the
downtown properties.

Sidewalk Café Ordinance and FDOT Agreement: The Town Commission will review
an agreement with the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) governing the use
of Harding Avenue business district sidewalks and café seating in the near future. FDOT
requires these agreements with all jurisdictions that have café seating on FDOT
sidewalks. This agreement, based on the one FDOT presently has with Miami Beach,
will lay the foundation for an overall Sidewalk Café Ordinance; set for first reading at the
February 14, 2012 Commission Meeting. This ordinance will define all aspects of café
seating and umbrellas, including signage and menu posting, while maintaining ADA
compliance.



Miami-Dade “Mom & Pop” Grants: These yearly grants, due for release on January
17, 2012 are distributed through Commissioner Heyman's office and are available to
approved businesses in Surfside. They do not require matching funds and may be able
to assist our downtown property owners and business operators on aesthetic
improvements, marketing plans and securing inventory. Once Staff receives information
on this year's grants, and subsequent requirements, outreach will be conducted to assist
in securing as many of the grants as possible for Surfside's downtown.

Through the actions of the DVAC and the property owners, and with Town Commission
support, Surfside's downtown is experiencing an increase in the upgrading and
maintenance of the buildings and the public spaces within the district. Vacant properties
are being leased and interest in the remaining vacancies is increasing. The Town will
continue with Code Enforcement to ensure that this mission achieves its goal of
positively impacting the aesthetic environment, safety and image of downtown Surfside.
The Town will also continue its efforts to increase maintenance of the area such as the
steam cleaning of sidewalks and to work with DVAC and other relevant boards and
committees on additional short-term aesthetic upgrades. The FDOT repaving project will
also add new crosswalks at all intersections and at the mid-block pedestrian lights.

The clear intent of the property owners, DVAC and Town Administration is that the
initiatives and vision evolve in a very short time frame as directed by the Town
Commission and with minimal cost for consultants. The initiatives and vision provide a
path to sensitively bring our downtown to a more contemporary place without losing its
hometown feeling. This is also a necessary element of the Town Commission’s stated
goal of creating property tax equity and fairness through expansion of commercial uses
without deteriorating our quality of life. It is the unanimous recommendation of DVAC to
continue with the path forward with these initiatives and others that may develop along
the way. As so much has positively shaped the downtown through all of these efforts,
now is not the time to become complacent. A renewed focus and commitment is
required by DVAC, the Town Administration and Town Commission. DVAC has pledged
to continue with the process as it is energized by the results and momentum. Staff is
committed to reinvigorate the number of stakeholder members to ensure a robust and
diverse group to take the vision to the next level for Commission review and
endorsement.

( (\X e 10 Q \ —

TEDACS Director Town Manager




Minutes
Regular Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011

Town Manager Roger Carlton stated that the involvement of the Commission and the
Citizens comes in too late in the budget process. He explained the budget calendar and
asked the commission to accept the proposed schedule.

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the proposed budget calendar,

Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

B.

Maranon Property Report — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Town Manager Roger Carlton briefly discussed the history of the Maranon property
and recommended selling it.

Commissioner Kopelman moved to sell the property. Commissioner Karukin
seconded the motion,

Vice Mayor Graubart stated that this matter has been dragged out enough and he
does not want to add to the divisiveness. He commented that it is a half million
dollar loss. He stated that he agrees with healing the community. The Vice Mayor
stated that he would like the Town to consider demolishing the house so they can get
tax money.

Upon roll call all were in favor and the motion to sell the property carried.

Report on Feral Cats and Dog Feces — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
DEFERRED

Discussion on Downtown Vision Process — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Town Manager Roger Carlton presented a new approach at looking at what the
downtown should be. He added that a consultant will not be used, but rather staff
will be used. He stated that if the Commission accepts the report, he will direct staff
to start and he will come back to the Commission with recommendations on what
should be done. Town Manager Roger Carlton thanked Duncan Tavares for his
assistance.

Commissioner Kopelman stated that he is pleased with the Advisory Committee and
inquired about when the results will be p1esentcd Town Manager Roger Catlton
noted that the first meeting will be February 152,

Commissioner Olchyk inquired about the possibility that a paid consultant might be
needed. Town Managel Roger Carlton stated that in that case, the project would
come back to the commission for funding.

Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to proceed with the project as quickly as
possible. Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

E. Discussion of Performance Based Salary Adjustments — Roger M. Carlton, Town

Manager

15



New Committee Short, Medium, Long-Term Goals & Proposed Timeline

Objective and Goals, per the Charter: To identify and recommend improvements to the
downtown district (Harding Avenue between 96th and 94th Streets). These improvements should
enhance “the sense of place” by preserving characteristics that attract the patronage of residents
and visitors while encouraging business retention and economic development. The following
goals are presented as examples and not a complete list:

. Strengthen Surfside’s downtown as the social, cultural and economic center;

. Create a more pedestrian friendly downtown with mixed use commercial buildings;

. Explore and recommend innovative parking solutions;

. Enhance the unique look and identity of Surfside’s downtown;

. Examine alternative opportunities, such as the alleyways;

. Collaborate with neighboring municipalities on joint initiatives and opportunities;

. Retain and attract businesses; and

. Foster engagement with downtown property owners and business owners / operators.

O ~NOOOT A~ WN -



	Previous Accomplishments
	Goals

